
Flag Salute

Public Hearings

Public Comment

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments Council Position 2

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Old Business Tab D Electrical Rate Study Contract Tabled

Tab E Pole Attachment Agreement Tabled

Tab F Support of HB 2576 Introduction X Action X

New Business Tab G Connection Fee Adjustment Introduction X Action X

Tab H Adnets Server Virtualization Project Introduction X Action X

Ordinances Tab I Marijuana Production Introduction X Action

Resolutions Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

February 24th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___Pos. 2- , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, February 10, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Peterson, Blankenship and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT Councilmember Orffer was absent and asked to be excused. It was moved by Ator,

seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to excuse Councilmember Orffer's absence.

Motion Carried 3-0.

CHRIS VESSEY COUNCIL 
POSITION #2 RESIGNATION

Councilmember Chris Vessey submitted a letter of resignation due to unforeseen medical
issues for his newly elected four-year term. He was very appreciative to have the honor of
serving the community again. Mayor Schiller asked Wendy Collins to run the vacancy in the
paper so interested residents could apply. Dan Glenn confirmed the appointment will be for a
two-year term until the next general election. 

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Paul Nott and Dan 
Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the January 27, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 3-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn will prepare an ordinance that will include the Hearing Examiners 
recommendations on marijuana manufacturing.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller met with the Finance Committee last Friday and it was very productive. The 
committee will begin meeting regularly prior to the  Council meeting on the second 
Wednesday of the month. 

Mayor Schiller, along with available Councilmembers, staff and residents, also met last Friday 
with Greater Grays Harbor, Inc. and student interns that will be assisting the City on what 
McCleary wants to be for the future. They will be working with community members, Council 
and staff to come up with ideas for a vision and mission statement and what direction the City 
would like to go to bring business and build communities. 

The City-wide clean up is scheduled for April 23, 2016 from 8 am to 2 pm. All residents will be 
required to bring their most recent utility bill as proof of residency. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council and is available, if they have any 
questions.

WITHDRAW ORDINANCE 816 Due to the repetition of a previous ordinance, Dan Glenn asked to have ordinance 816 be 

withdrawn from usage and available for the next ordinance presented to the Council. It was 

moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship to withdraw 

Ordinance 816 and make it available for use for the next ordinance brought to Council. 

Motion Carried 3-0.

BUILDING OFFICIAL 
CONTRACT

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the contract with BHC Consultants for building official 

services, as presented to the Council. Motion Carried 3-0.

POLE ATTACHMENT 
AGREEMENT

Tabled.

ELECTRICAL RATE STUDY 
CONTRACT

Tabled.

MARIJUANA PRODUCTION Tabled



RESOLUTION 682 
STORMWATER RATE 

INCREASE

After the Finance Committee recently met, a different rate increase for the storm water fund 
was presented, which would implement the increase gradually through December 2017. This 

will lessen the impact on the rate payers. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded 

by Councilmember Peterson to adopt Resolution 682 establishing rates and charges in 

relation to the storm water utility of the City; repealing Resolution 640; and providing an 

effective date. Resolution Adopted 3-0.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 40599 - 40636 including EFT's in the 
amount of $255,133.45 and 40662 - 40697 including EFT's in the amount of $37,945.49.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 3-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Al Smith commended Mayor Schiller for running a good meeting. He appreciated the Mayor 
allowing people to talk and said he ran a good and positive meeting.

Joy Iverson attend the meeting last Friday with the college students and is excited to see what 
ideas everyone comes up with.

Ray Boling asked about the status of the steel mill and Mayor Schiller informed him that it is 
still in the works, there are just a few obstacles the investors are working on so the project is 
halted at the moment.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 24, 2016 

at 7:00 pm. Motion Carried 3-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.









STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: February 19th, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

 

City Council Tour Date and Time 

 

The City Council City Tour is scheduled for March 11th at 2:30.  We will meet at City 

Hall to start the tour.  

 

 

City Wide Clean-Up 

 

The City wide clean-up is scheduled for April 23rd from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm.    

 

 

Public Works Assistant Position 

 

We have conducted interviews of 4 applicants and will be discussing the results of the 

interview with the Mayor.  We are hoping to have a new person in the position within the 

next 2-3 weeks.   

 

Larry Skinner from BHC Consultants  

 

Larry Skinner will be performing the Building Official duties for the City starting this 

week.  Starting off, he will be coming in a couple times a week to get the department 

organized.  After he gets the department to his standard, he will be use on a “as needed” 

basis.   

 

Community Clean-Up 

 

A group of local citizens will be meeting at Beerbower Park at 12:00 on Sunday, Feb. 

28th to perform a “clean-up” of the city.  They will be walking around the city picking up 

trash and debris.  The City will be providing trash bags and a 20 yard dumpster for this 

cause.   

Tab C 







STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: February 19, 2016 

Re: Connection Fee Adjustment 

 

 

We have been mentioning the subject of reviewing and possibly adjusting our Utility 

connection fees for the past couple of months.   

 

Our current connection fees are set with Resolution 580, which was adopted on January 

9th, 2009.  At that time the fees for a single family residence inside city limits was $3,564 

for a water connection and $4,331 for a sewer connection.   Over time, using the 

automatic adjustment calculation as stated in the Resolution, the current Utility 

Connection Fee rates are $4,275 per water connection $5194 per sewer connection. 

 

I have researched connection fees in surrounding areas and they are listed in the table 

below.   

 

 

City 

Inside City 

Limits Water 

Con. Fee 

Outside City 

Limits Water 

Con. Fee 

Inside City 

Limits Sewer 

Con. Fee 

Outside City 

Limits Sewer 

Con. Fee 

McCleary $4275 $5474 $5194 $7786 

Elma 2800 +/-  2800 +/-  

Montesano $192 $3858 $2751 $6443 

Aberdeen      

Hoquiam $3140 $4710 T&M+ 50%  

Westport     

Ocean Shores $2259  $500  

Olympia $3918  $8478.82  

Tumwater  $4252  $7490.38  

Lacey $3842  $8441.38  

 

 

 

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please discuss and give direction.    

Tab G 




































